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January 30, 2012

Leonardo M. Rapadas,
Attorney General of Guam
Office of the Attorney General
287 West O’ Brien Drive
Haghtia, Guam 96910
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icitor Di ’zf%% on

Pursuant to 5 G.C.A. §10107 and vour memerandum oi’ January 18, 2012 (AG 12-0001), the Public Defender Service
Corporation (PDSC) submits the following information:

Dear Sir:

Beporting Pericd: Fiscal Year 2011 (October 1, 2010 through September 30, 20611}

{i) The number of determinations made by the PDSC noi to comply with requests

for records made to the PDSC under §10108 of this Chapter and the reasons
for each such determination: -0

{2} The number of requests for records pending before the PDSC as of September
36, 2011, and the median number of days that such request had been pending
betfore the PDSC as of that date: -0~

{3) The number of requests received by the PDSC: 1§
The number of requests which the PDSC processed: 1

(4y The median number of days taken by the PDSC to process different types of
requests: 10

{3} The number of full-time staff of the PDSC devoted to processing requests for
records under this Section: -0~

The total amount expended by the PDSC for processing such reguests: $75.00

In addition, please be informed that this report will be posted on our website (guampdsc.net) no later than February 1,
2012,

Should you have any questions or desire further clarification, please feel free to contact Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf,
our Administrative Director, at the telephone numbers indicated above, or via email at beharsala i suampdse.nen

Thank you for your kind attention in this regard.

Su};;greiy,

C"\ f,fm

ERIC D. MILLER, Esq.



